
From: Maglaya, Chona  
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 5:20 PM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Cc: Eilers, Lisa; Dengler, Karen; Malone, Jewel; Merritt, Kenya; McDermott, David 
Subject: DCASE In-Kind Report 
 
Good afternoon, Steve, 
 
In accordance with the Ethics Ordinance, attached is a report of in-kind gift donations and in-kind grants 
received by the Dept. of Cultural Affairs and Special Events from April 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014.   A 
report will also be filed with the Office of the Comptroller. 
 
Best, 
Chona 
 
Chona Maglaya 
Development Manager 
Strategic Initiatives and Partnerships 
Chicago Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events  



  
 
 

Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events (DCASE) 
In-Kind Gift Donations and In-Kind Grants Received 

Quarterly Report for the Period April 1, 2014 – June 30, 2014 
to the City of Chicago Board of Ethics 

 
 
Date Report Submitted: 8/12/14 
 
 

Gift Date Funder Name Description 

4/8/2014 
The Art Institute of 
Chicago 

40 Art Institute of Chicago general admission passes 
provided to Gold Star Families at Memorial Day Breakfast 

5/1/2014 Navy Pier, Inc. 
100 Cirque Shanghai Warriors tickets provided to Gold Star 
Families at Memorial Day Breakfast 

5/1/2014 Shoreline Sightseeing 
100 Shoreline Sightseeing Architectural River Tour tickets 
provided to Gold Star Families at Memorial Day Breakfast 

5/9/2014 
Museum of Science and 
Industry 

25 Museum of Science and Industry general admission 
passes provided to Gold Star Families at Memorial Day 
Breakfast 

5/10/2014 The Field Museum 
25 Field Museum general admission passes provided to Gold 
Star Families at Memorial Day Breakfast 

6/12/2014 Power Tower, Inc. 
Provided use of four Power Tower Classic charging stations 
for mobile devices at the Chicago Blues Festival. 

7/8/2014 Event Creative Décor for the Taste of Chicago Chef du Jour tent 
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